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UNITED STATES POST AL SERVICE 
475 L'Enlant Plaza, SW 

Washington, DC 20260-0001 

Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: T. Tinsley 
San Bernardino, CA 92403 
HlC-SK-C 25191 

.. . .. On November 8, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned · 
- .... ....,__ .-_ grievance at -:the-fourth step of our contractual grievance . 

procedure. · ·, · ... 
( 

_._.,,_ .. ~ - ---
The ques~ion in this grievance is whether management may 
assign (2) two sweeper-tyers to the MPLSM when (12) -twelve 
consoles are. in operation. 

· . ..... 
During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full settement of this case: 

Under the present M-54 provisions, a minimum, 
of (3) three sweeper-tyers will be used when 
the MPLSM is operating with (12) twelve consoles 
and is in full production. 

Please sign and return the enclosed-copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

uL ;~ ~ ~ ,.,.-~ 
B. Oliver,.· · - - cenneth D. Wilson . 

e lations Department ~ ~· Assistant Director 
Clerk Cratt D1v1s1on 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 


